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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Motice is hereby given that the TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of CHANDRA
PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD. will be held on Wednesday, the 25" Day of September, 2013 at 10.00 AM. at 37
Floor, 14, Rani Jhansi Road, Mew Delhi-110055 to transact the following business(s);

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:-

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2013, the Balance Sheet as at that date & the Reports of Directors & the Auditors'
thereon.

To declare final dividend on equity shares.

To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Prakash Goyal who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for reappointment,

To appoint Statutory Auditors and to authorise Board of Directors to fix their remuneration. The retiring
Auditor, M/s. J.P.5. & Company, Chartered Accountants, retires and being eligible offers themselves for re-
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following resclution as ORDINARY

RESOLUTION :-

"RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to appoint auditors gualified for the
appointment as auditors of the Company U/S 226 of the Companies Act, 1956 for audiing the accounis of
the branches of the Company U/S 228 of the Companies Act, 1356 situated at Bhatinda, Chandasi,
Guwahati and Gurgaon, in consultation with the Statutory Auditors' of the company, at a remuneration to be
decided by the Board of Directors and agreed by such auditors, plus out of pocket expenses.”

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resolution as ORDINARY
RESOLUTION :-

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sanjay Goel, who was appeinted as an Additional Direclor {Independent) of the
Company with effect from 307 January, 2013 and hold office upto the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member in ferms of
Seclion 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing his candidature for the office of director who is eligible for
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director (Independent) of the Company.”

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification|s), the following resolution as ORDINARY
RESOLUTION :-

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Nishant Goyal, who was appointed as an Additional Director (Independent] of the
Company with effect from 30" May, 2013 and haold office upto the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing fram a member in terms of Section 257
of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing his candidature for the eoffice of director who is eligible for
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director (Independent) of the Company.”

By order of the Board of Directors of

Beqlistered Office: CHANDRA PRABHU INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
14, Rani Jhansi Road,
Mew Delhi— 110 055

AKASH JAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

27th August, 2013
New Delhi
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NOTES: -

A MEMEER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APFOINT A

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMEER.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE, MUST BE

DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS

BEFORE THE SCHEDULE TIME OF THE MEETING.

THE.EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 173(2) OF THE
COMPAMNIES ACT,1956, SETTING OUT MATERIAL FACTS IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS
UNDER ITEM NO. 5, 6 AND 7 ARE ANNEXED HERETO.

The dividend declared at the AGM will be paid to those members whose names are on Register of Members
cf the IZ:|::~m|::aan3-r as on Thursday 19™ Semernber 2013. The Register of members will be closed from
Thursday 19" September, 2013 to Wednesday 25" September, 2013 (both days inclusive) under section 154
of Companies Act 1958, for the purpose of payment of dividend and 28" Annual General Meeting.

The members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate to the registrar and Transfer Agent,
Alankit Assignments Ltd, 2E/21, Jhandewalan Exin., New Delhi — 110055, change of address , if any, at the
garliest quoting their registered folic number. Change of address in respect of shares held in demat form is
required to be intimated o the concerned Depes;tory Participant.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 30™ May, 2013 have recommended final dividend of Rupes

1/- per share on equity shares of Rupee 10/-each for Financial Year Ended 31.03.2013 which if approved at
the Annual general meeting of the Company, will be paid on or before 307 September, 2013-

a. To those members whose names appears on the Company Register of Members after giving effect to
all valid share transfers in physical form Fudged with Alankit Assignment Lid, Registrar and share
transfer agent of the Company on or before 19" September, 2013,

b. In respect of shares held in electronic form, to those “deemed members” whose names appear in the
statements of beneficial ownership furnished t}:,r MNSDL (Mational Securities Depositories Ltd.) and COSL
(Central Depository and Services Ltd.) as on 19" September, 2013.

Members seeking any information with regard 1o accounts or operations of the Company are requested Lo
write to the Company at an early date, preferably at least seven days prior to the date of meeting, so as to
enable the management to keep the information ready.

Corporate members intending 1o send their authorized representatives to attend the rnﬂehng are requested
to send to the Cempany a cerified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vate on their behalf at the meeting.

Members/Froxies should bring the attendance slips duly filled in for attending the meeting. Members who
hold shares in dematerialized form are requesied to bring their client ID and DPID numbers for easy
identification of attendance at the meeting.

Pursuant to Section 205A and Section 205-C, the Company had no unclaimed dividend upto the Financial
Year 2005-200€, therefore the reguirement o transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund is not
applicable to the Company.

Pursuant to the provision of section 205A(5) of the Companies Act, 1856, dividend for the Financial year
ended 31.03.2010 and thereafter which remain unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and protection fund pursuant o section 205C of the Companies Act,
1856 .

Under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, members are entitied to make nomination in respect of
Shares held by them in physical mode. Members desirous of making nominations are requested 1o send their
request in Form 2B, in duplicate (which will be available on request) to the Company's Registrar and share
Transfer Agenl al the above address.

12. Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance and Registration of e-mail address

The members are requested lo register the e-miil address with the Depository Participant/The Begistrar and
Share Transfer Agent of the Company ie. M/s Alankit Assignments Limited as the case may be for the
senvice of Documents.




13. Briel resume, pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Directors proposed lo be

appointedfreappointed al the Annual General Meeting, nature of their expertise in specific lunctional areas
and name of companies in which they hold directorship, are given herein under :

Mr. Prakash Goyal

Mr. Prakash Goyal, aged about 59 years, has been on Board of the Company since 31% January, 2003, He
is & gualified Chartered Accountant and has experence of 29 years in the Profession of Chartered
Accountancy. His Expertise in specific functional areas including Finance, Taxation, Investment and
Management and holds directorship position in one other Company ie. South Weslt Drilling and
Infrastructure Limited.

Mr. Sanjay Goel

Mr. Sanjay Goel is aged about 43 years, has been con the Board of the Company Since 30th January
2013.He is in the Board of some renowned business corporate and has formed many corporate alliances
with domestic and international partners paying the way for enormous growth escalation. He is a Graduate in
Arts and has a rich knowledge and experience of many years in handling the multi product and multi
‘locational business enlities and holds directorship position in two other Companies i.e. Solar Ignition
Products Private Limited and Mundra Fuels Private Limited.

Mr. Nishant Goyal

Mr. Nishant Goyal is aged about 25 years, has been on the Board of the Company since 30th May
2013.He is Masters in Business Administration in Finance and Marketing from a reputed business College,
Heing an entrepreneur having expertise knowledge and experience in business of marketing in the field of
Footwear Industry He is nol holding the position of Directorship in any other Company.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SEC.173 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Item Mo. 5: Appointment of Branch Auditor

Company has branches at Bhatinda, Chandasi, Guwahati and Gurgaon and according to Section 228 of the
Companies Act, 1956, the account of branch office shall be audited by Statutory Audilor or a person qualified for
appeintment W/s. 226 of the Companies Act, 1956. The consent of the Company is required to appoint the Branch
Auditors. Therefore, your directors have recommended the same for your approval.

Item No. 6: Appointment of Mr. Sanjay Goel as an Independent Director

Mr. Sanjay Goel was appointed as an Additional Director (Independent Director) by the Board of Director w.e.l,
January 30, 2013 in accordance with the provisions of Seclion 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and as ner Arlicle of
Association of the Company,

Pursuant o Seclion 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 the abave director holds office up lo the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. In this regard the Company has received request in writing from a member of the company
proposing his candidature for appointment as Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section
257 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Board feels that presence of Mr. Sanjay Goel on the Board is desirable and would be beneficial to the company
and hence recommend resofution No. & for Passing as an ordinary Resolution.

Mone of the Directors, except Mr. Sanjay Goel is concerned or interested in this resolution.
The Board recommends resclutions under ltem No. 6 to be passed as ordinary resolution

Item Mo. 7: Appointment of Mr. Nishant Goyal as an Independent Director

Mr. Nishant Goyal was appointed as an Additional Director (Independent Director) by the Board of Director w.e.f.
May 30, 2013 in accordance with the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and as per Article of
Association of the Company,

Fursuant to Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 the above director holds office up to the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. In this regard the Company has received request in writing from a member of the company
proposing his candidature for appointment as Director of the Gompany in accordance with the provisions of Section
257 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament,

The Board feels that presence of Mr. Mishant Goyal on the Board is desirable and would be beneficial 1o the
company and hence recommend resolution Mo. 7 for passing as an ordinary Resolution,

Mone of the Directors, except Mr. Nishant Goyal is concerned or interested in this resolution,
The Board recommends resolutions under ltem No. 7 1o be passed as ordinary resolution

By order of the Board of Directors of
Registered Office: CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
14, Rani Jhansi Hoad,

Mew Delhi - 110 055
AKASH JAIN

MANAGING DIRECTOR
27th August, 2013

New Delhi
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To the Members of Chandra Prabhu International Ltd.

Your Directors are pleased to have this opporlunity to report on Gumlpan}r's progress during the year 2012-2013 and
to submit the 28" Annual Report & Audited Balance Sheet as on 31" March, 2013 and Profit & Loss Account for the
period ended on 317 March, 2013.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
___(Rs.In Lacs)

) 2012-2013 | 2011-2012

Turnover/ Income from operations 8780.40 | 7008.65 |
Ciher Income I | 55.62 | 3555
Profit/(Loss) before tax, interest & depreciation | 276.42 i 281.88
Interest | 40.81 368.00
Depreciation T __10.37 10.01
Exceptional ltems (Income] e 43.20 | -
| Profit/{Loss) before tax 268.45 | 233.89
| Provision for Taxation 78.00 B7.00
Tax Adjustments for earlier years R 2.82 ~ [3.89)
Deferred Tax o {0.23) 39.15
| Profit/{Loss) After Tax 18786 11143
Surplus brought forward from Previous Year 443.29 377.84
Prolit available for appropriation B31.15 | 485,58

Appropriations: e | |
Proposed Dividend 36.98 | 36.98
Tax on Proposed Dividend 6.28 - 5.89
Transfer to General reserve I 3.00 | _ 3.00
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 584.88 | 443.29

OVERALL PERFORMAMNCE

During the year, the performance of the Company was salisfaclory. The turnover during the year was at Rs. 8780.40
Lacs as against Rs. 7009.65 Lacs in the previous year. The year under review resulted in Net Profit of Rs. 187.86
Lacs as compared to Net Profit of Rs. 111.43 Lacs during the previous year. The management is hopeful to improve
the performance of the Company in future and a detailed discussion is provided under Management discussion and
analysis report.

DIVIDEND .

The Board has recommended a final dividend of Rs. 1/- per equity share [@ 10% on face value of Rs 10/- per equity
share] to be appropriated from the profits for the financial year 2012-13 subject o the approval of shareholders at the
ensuing general meeting. The dividend shall be paid in compliance with applicable regulations.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your company has complied with the mandatory provisions of clause 49, relating to Corporate Governance, of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. A comprehensive reporl on Corporate Governance forming part of the
Directors’ Report and the certificate from the company's statulory auditors confirming the compliance of conditions on
corporale governance is included in the Annual Report.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Company has improved significantly its overall performance in the past with the existing trading portiolio of
synthetic rubber and Coal. Turnover in coal has sustained the growth momentum as in the pas! and rubber has
registered tremendous growth during the year and the company shall endeavor to capitalize further,
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The managemen!, cn overall basis, expects a robust growth and enhanced marke! share on the strength of its
existing product portfolio, operational efficiency and enhanced network alongwith the successful implementation of
trade in minerals in future. The Board expects that the Gompany will continue to improve its overall performance and
excel lo enhance the profitability of the Company, in the present economic scenario and huge potential demand of
these products in the Indian market, via its strategy competency, operational efficiencies.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of fulure events. The Gompany
cannol guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual
results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projects in any such forward- locking
statements.

The Company assumes no responsibility to Company amends, modify or revise any forward locking statements, on
the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.

Chandra Prabhu-Internaticnal Ltd. is a well known name in the trading of Coal, Synthetic Rubber and Chemicals for
last many years. Over the years Chandra Prabhu International Lid. has built a formidable reputation of being a
completely professionally managed Company where customer satisfaction is of paramount consideration,

The Industry: opportunities & Threats

Curing the fiscal, India economy also witnessed a slowdown and the growth rate was below 5%, after having grown
@ above 6% in the past years and around 8% in the previous two years. This was an indication to slowdown as
against the growlh momentum of the Indian Economy in the period 2012-2013.

The Company being trading Company, the activities of the Company can be broadly divided into two business
segments viz Coal and Synthetic Rubbers,

Coal

Mining in India is a major economic aclivity which contributes significantly to the economy of India. Coal with a
proven reserve of BED billion tons is mined the most in the world. At the same time the demand for this sector is
always on the nsing side. The major reasons are the soaring power demand in India and China, the growing
worldwide steel production and laslly the increasingly stringent environment regulations,

The Indian coal market is set 1o wilness greal boost in near future because of the rising government initiatives, India
has the 5" largest coal reserves in the world and production level has gained significant momentum in the past few
years. Mainly dominated by PSUs like Coal India Ltd, which contributes over 75% of the country's tolal coal
production, the industry has altracted government concern and investments.

The coal demand has been rising constantly in India on back of high demand from major coal consuming sectors,
including power, cement and steel. Further the plentiful coal reserves in Jharkhand, growing industry demand mainly
by power sector and the increasing government support will boost the coal production in the country. It is estmated
that coal production will grow at a CAGR of around 7% during 2011-12 to 2013-14 and also anticipated that the
demand for thermal coal and coking coal by power and steel sectors, respectively, will gain momentum in near future
apart from small consumers of the coal like brick kiln e,

Rubber
The rubber industry in India is basically divided in two sectors - tyre and non-tyre sector produces all types of auto
yres, conventional as well as radial tyres and exports to advance countries like USA.

The subslantial growth in the market is primarily due to the growth of the automolive industry and the growing
demand for tires. Moreover, the growing disposable income levels have further boosted the demand for other
applications like footwear and construction. Also natural rubber has created big crossover cpporunities for the
development of the synthetic market. Being petroleum derived, synthetic rubber experiences similar price volatility as
its raw materials like naphtha, ethylene and benzene. In addition 1o this, the environmen! concerns about crude oil
and its derivative could hamper for development of the market,
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Citing the ratings firm ICRA Ltd., Economic Times reported Indian tire companies in the previous year recorded 28
percent growth, driven in part by high exports on the lowered value of the rupee. Despile weak demand in the price-
conscious replacement markels, tire manufacturers pushed through multiple price increases of over 20 percent, the
newspaper reported. Tire majors including MAF, Apollo, Goodyear and JK Tyres saw margins chipped away by raw
malerials price increases, according to the ICRA report. The demand for tyres from the OEM segment was relatively
muled at -9 percent during 2012-13, despite anticipated revival in replacement volume, driven by vehicles,
particularly truck and bus tires, sold post the recessionary dip of 2008, Pass-through price increases and centinued
expansion into other Asian markets will keep the Indian firms' sales growing.

The IIP groups the industry inta three broad sectars like mining, manufacturing and electricity, The performance of
these three sectors indicates that the mining eclor have been able to maintain the growth at about trend rales. The
rate of growth of manufacturing also improved considerably in the last two years and has been in double digi,
Electricity sector however, have grown mare at the trends rates.

Going by share of rubber consumption, automotive tyre seclor is the single largest sector accounting for abouwt 50%;
consumption of all kinds of rubbers, followed by bicycles tyres and tuhes 159 footwear12%, belts and hoses 6%,
camelback and latex products 7%. India's synthetic rubber imports surged with demand from tyre makers climbing
and production remained almost steady. Increase in demand from automobile tyre manufacturers mainly supported
the growth in demand for synthetic rubber. Further lacks of substitute and poor availability of natural rubber has lead
lo higher demand for synthetic rubber. The company's rubber supply is mainly to footwear industry and it shall
endeavour to extend its supplies to tyre industry also. The non-tyre seclor comprises the medium scale, small scale
and tiny units. It produces high technology and sophisticated industrizl products.,

Major players of the industries using coal and synthelic rubber as raw malerial would play a dominant role, in
determination of your Company's future prospects.,

Business Outlook and Overview:

The company is agaressively strengthing its coal and rubber business, where it has core competencies, by
increasing its network and source of supplies. Further minerals as new product from the International markel, added
to ils existing product portiolio would give further impetus 1o its growth mementum, The Company also plans to start

impart of rubber related chemicals {rubber being core seclor) which has good demand in the Indian Market.

The company is also exploring 1o canalize with the exporters of automotive tyres and tubes, Rubber footwear, cycle
tyres, Pharmaceutical goads, Rubber hoses, cols and aprons, Belts and beltings and Sheeting.

Market Influencing Faclors such as season, growth in industrial production: autemabile industry, the ratio of utilization
of domestic production and imported rubber by tyre manufacturers, Government policies have a profound influence
on rubber prices. These include subsidies, restrictions on ports elc., international rubber price movements, have 2
slow influence and lastly stockiest and speculators alsc play a significant role in influencing prices.

The overall performance o the Company depends largely on trading coal and imported synthetic rubber, the core of
fts business portiolio. Apart from strengthening its coal Business, to gain competitive strength and consolidate
customer relationship, the Company plans o faray in mineral in the future,

Internai Control Systems and Cost:

The Company presently has an adequate internal control system. The Company has an Internzal Audit Deparment
neaded by a senior executive of the Company. The Company has also appointed an External firm of Chanered
Accountant for a continuous Internal Audit of the atair of the Company and the Aeports are sent 1o the Directors of
the Company. At the Branches, External Firm of Chariered Accounlants specifically appointed for the purposs of
Internal Audit simultaneously audits all the EXPENSEs,

The Company has undertaken an exiensive exercise to control the overall cost and has finalized expenditure budget
for all the Branches as well as the corporate office Al the Branches/Regional offices of the Company have bean
given specific cost budgets in order to monitor the costs as well as 1o explore and finalize ways of cost reduction.
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Human Resource Development:

Human Resource is not only an integral part of any organisation bul also strive its success and growth, The
Company believes that human resources are the key resources and integral part the crganisation and endeavours o
creale a culture of openness and empowerment amongst its employees and provide good carrier development.

Your Company believes in trust transparency & teamwork o improve employees productivity at all levels and is
committed to the weliare of the employees and their families by pulting review and reward system in place.

SUBSIDIARIES
The Company has no subsidiary at present. With a view lo consolidate and focus on one business operation of the

Company, during the year under review the Company has divested from Wholly Owned Subsidiary named M/s.
Vishakan Overseas Limited (formerly known as Chandra Prabhu Overseas Limited) w.e.t. 14" July, 2012 which was

non operational from last many years.

AUDITORS
Ms. J.P.S. & Company, Chartered Accouniants, Auditors ot the company hold office until the conclusion of the

ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. Pursuant to Section 224{1EB)
of the Companies Act, 1956 they have confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed
limits. Yours Directors recommend reappointment of Ws. J.P.S. & Company, Chartered Accounltanis, as Auditors of

the company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditor's Report and the observations made in the Beport under
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are sell-explanatory and therefore do not call far any further commenis.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The information required to be furnished in terms of seclion 217 {2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 are set out

hereundar:

Your Directors confirmed:
i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

i) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for that
period;

iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequale accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Company’s Internal Auditor has conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the Company’s
established policies and procedures have been followed.

DIRECTORS

Irf accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and Company's Ardicles of Association, Mr. Prakash
Goyal refire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for reappointment. The Board
recommends the reappointment of Mr. Prakash Goyal and appointment of Mr. Sanjay Goel and Mr. Nishant Goyal as
Indepandent Directors through the notice convening the 2a" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Brief resume, pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Directors proposed to be appointed’ reappoinied
at the Annual General Meeting, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and name of companies in which
they hold directorship included in the notes to the Notice convening the Annual General Meating.
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PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 217 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Your company does nol have any employee, whose particulars are reguired to be given under the provision of
section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as
amendad up to date.

Information with respect 1o Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earning And
Owutgoe, pursuant to section 217 (1)) of the Companies Act, 1956 is as follows:

a. Conservation of energy M.A
b. Technology Absorplion MLUA. {As.)
. Foreign Exchange Earnings Current Year Nl
Previous Year NIL
d. Foreign Exchange Earning & Qutgo
1. Foreign Exchange Earning MIL

2. Foreign Exchange Cutgo

i) Forgign Traveling Expenses  Current Year Rs. NIL
Previous Year Rs. 50,445

i) CIF Value of Imporls Current Year Rs. 3478 (Lacs)
Previous Year Rs. 1583 (Lacs)

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepled any fixed deposits from public till date within the meaning of Seclion 58A of the
Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there under.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTING AGREEMENT

The company’'s equity shares continue 1o be listed on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE) which has nation wide
trading terminals. The company has paid the Annual Listing Fees lo BSE for the Financial Year 2012-2013.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE (383A)

Ine Company has obtained Compliance Cerlificate as required under the provisions of the Section 3834 of the
Companies Act, 1956 from practising Company Secretary Mis. KKS & Associates and the Compliance Cerificate
form part of this Annual report.

' ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their warm appreciation of the assistance and cooperation extended by various
GovernmenlDepartments, Authorities, Reserve Bank of India, Business Partners etc. Your Direclors also place on
record their deep appreciation of the support provided by the Bankers associated with the company.

Your company's employees are instrumental to your company achieving higher business goals. Your directors place
on record their deep admiration of the commitment and contribution of your company's employees. Your support as
shareholders is greatly valued. Your directors thank you and look forward to your continuance support.

for and on behall of the board of directors of
CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

PLACE: NEW DELHI

AKASH JAIN
DATE: 27th August, 2013 CHAIRMAN




REPORT ON CORPORATE NANCE

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANGE:

Corporate Governance, as Chandrs Prabhu International Lid, believes, is concerned with principles of transparency,
fairness, accountability and creation of long term value for sharehaolders while at the same time balancing interest of
others stakeholders viz, Employees, Creditors, General Public & Society at large. Corporate Governance is crucial to
the very existence of a company, as it builds trust and confidence, which eventually leads to a more stable and
sustained resource flows and long-term parinership with ils investors and other stakeholders,

2. COMPOSITION OF EOARD OF DIRECTORS:

{A) Presently the Board of the company consists of Four Direclors with an optimum combination of Executive, Non
Executive and Independent Directors. The composition of the Board is In conformity with the Listing Agreement, The
Board meets regularly and is responsible for the proper direction and management of the Company. The composition
of the Board, number of meetings held, attendance of the Directors at the Board Meelings and last Annual General
Meeting and number of Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of committees in other companies as on 31
March, 2013 in respect of each Director is given herein below:

Name of Director [Categary -~ | Attendance particulars Other |
| I Directorships
#
I_ B o 'aﬁua}meeﬂgs held [ " at AGM held T
-t | during2012-2013 | on 27/09/2012 |
Wanaging Direcior— po-oes —— | Held [ Atiended | ]
Managing Director Promaoter & g g Yes 6
| M AkashJain | Execuive | T S| B
Directors Independent g a9 Yes 1
Mr. Prakash Goyal Mon- Executive
Mr. Sanjay Goel Independent g 1 MAA 2
(appointed on Non- Executive
d001e01y) = ) 00 0 — 0 0]
Mr. Nishant Goyal Independent g N/A MiA -
(anpointed on Non- Executive
SAUE L) N N e e b
Mr. Sudhanshu Mishra Independent 9 3 MA 4
(upto 13.08.2012) | Non- Executive | -t _ r = {
Mr. Ved Prakash Gogl Independent 9 8 Mo -
{resigned on Non- Executive | |
gLl A, IR D SN A

# No. of other Directorships indicated above is inclusive of Directorship of Private Limited companies. MNone of the
Directors is either Chairman or Member of committees in other companies.

(B) Date and No. of Board Meetings held
During the Financial year ended March 31, 2013, the Board met 9 (Ning) times on 1g™ May, 2012,10" July, 2012,

117 July , 2012, 13" August, 2012, 27" August, 2012, 271h September, 2012, 8" November, 2012 30" January
2013 and on 8" February, 2013.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
(A) The Audit Committee of the company consisted of three Non-Executive Independent Directors. The Chairman aof

the committee was an independent Director having financial and accounting knowledge. During the period
under review The Audit Committee of the Company was reconstituted on 13" August 2012 due to resignation of
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Mr. Sudhanshu Mishra, with Mr. Prakash Goyal as Chairman and Mr. Akash Jain and Mr. Ved Prakash Goyal as
members and reconstituled again on 8™ Feb, 2013 with Mr. | ‘rakash Goyal as Chairman and Sanjay Goel and Mr.

Akash Jain as members. The composition of Audit Commiltee during the Financial Year and attendance of Directors
al committee meetings is shawn below:

| Name of the Director | Designation [ Attendance at_Commitiee Meetings __J
=== _]_ -t T PHa _:[m!c_nded_ Ty

@[.F‘rﬂ_lu:lsh{}_uyal_ __ Chairman ‘F SEE—— T

P eonayGoel  [Member 15— |3 ——— _ |

(MrAkashJain  [Member |5 5 — 7

Presently the Audit Commitlee comprised of the following Members,

Mr. Prakash Goyal Chairman (Non Executive Independent Director)

Mr. Sanjay Goel Member (Non Executive Independent Director)

Mr. Akash Jain Member {Executive Director)

Internal Auditors, Statutory Auditors are invited

o parlicipate in the meetings of Audit Committee wherever
necessary.

(B) Meeting / Attendance

During the financial year ended 31* March 2013 the Audit Commi

the meetings were 10" May, 2012, 13" August, 2012, 27" Augu
2013,

tee of the company met five times, The dates of
st. 2012, 8th November, 2012 and 08" February,

(C) Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of Audit commitiee cover the matters specified for audit committee under clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement as well as in Seclion 292 A of the Companies Act, 1956,
4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

(A) Al present the Remuneration Commitiee consists of Mr. Prakash Goyal as Ch
Mr. Sanjay Goel as members. The Remuneration Committee of
Independent Directors, was reconstituted on 3g" May, 2013
Nishant Goyal and Mr, Sanjay Goel as members . The terms of
fixation of salary, perquisites etc. of Managing/Execuli
commission payable to Executive Directars,

airman and Mr. Nishant Goyal and
the Company, consisting of three non-executive
with Mr. Prakash Goyal as Chairman and Mr.
reference of the Remuneration Commitlee include
ve Directors and for recommending the amount of

(B) The following are the details of the remuneration paid to M

anaging/Executive Directors during the Financial Year
under discussion:

[ Name of the Director | Desic nation ] Remuneration Rs. Perguisites |
1eame of the Director Signation lemuneratic erquisites
LMr. AkashJain_ | Managing Direcior e 12,00,000-PA [ NIL

Non Executive Directors of the company were not paid any remuneration during the year under review.

5. SHAREHOLDER'S GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

shareholder's Grievance Commites Cons
Goel & Mr. Akash Jain as its members to look into redressal of sh
transfer of share, dematerialization of shares, non receipt of declared
mallers relating to shareholder relationship. The Shareholders grievance
4th February, 2013, to take note of non receipt and/or unclaimed divide
members of the committee were present in these both meetings.

isting of Mr. Nishant Goyal, as Chairman of the committee and Mr. Prakash
areholders and investars gdrisvances with respect fo
dividend or Annual report elc. and other
commitiee met on 28" January, 2013 and
nd during the year by the Company. All the

b
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6. All requests received for Share Transter during the year were given eflect within stipulated time, The tolal number
of complaints received and replied to lhe salisfaction of shareholders during the year under review was NIl
Qutstanding complaints as on 317 March, 2013 were NIL

eaxt
CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD, G

Mr. Akash Jain, Managing Direclor has been designated as compliance officer to monitor the share transter process
and Faison with the regulatory authaorities.

{A) The last three Annual General Meetings of the company were as follows:-

Date & Time

27" Annual General Meeting

27" September, 2012 & 10.00AM

28" Annual General Meeting

28" September, 2011 & 10.00AM

25" Annual General Meeting

30" September,2010 & 11.30 AM

Venue

| 3™ Floor, 14 Rani Jhansi Road,

Mew Delhi-1 10055
3" Floor, 14 Rani Jhansi Road,
Mew Delhi-110055
Khasra Mo.77, Gurudwara Road,

Siraspur, New Delhi-110042

7. DISLOSURES:

The disclosures on related parly transaclions are as per Accounting Standards 18 issued by the Instilute of
Chartered Accounts of India are given in Note Mo, 18 of Financial S1atements.

There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statulory
Autharity or any matter related to Capital Market during the last three years.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The means of communication between the Company and the shareholders are transparent and investor friendly. The
Annual, Half yearly and Quarterly results are submitted to the Stock Exchange in accordance with Listing Agreement
and the same are published regularly in the newspapers i.e. Financial Express(English) and Rashtriya Sahara({Hindi)
and also updated on the Website of the Company. All price sensitive information is intimated al the sarliest to the
Slock Exchanges. Management discussions and Analysis forms part of Annual Report, which is posted to the
Shareholders of the Company.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
| Date, Time & Venue of AGM '

The 28" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company is Scheduled to be held on Wednesday the 25" day
of September, 2013 at 10.00 A.M. at 3™ Floor,14 Rani Jhansi
Road, New Delhi-110055

I Financial Calendar

April 01, 2013 to March 31, 2014
By 14" August, 2013

By 10" of November, 2013
By 10" of February, 2014

By 30™ of May, 2014

Financial Year

First Quarter Results

Second Quarter Results
Third Quarter Results
Year Ended March, 31, 2013

i Book Closure

Tfif::_r'egis'ier of Member will remain closed for transfer from
19th Day of September, 2013 (Thursday) till 25" Day of
September, 2013(Wednesday) -
The Company's Share are listed and traded on the Stock |
Exchange Mumbai{1® Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda |
Building, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Forl, Mumbai- 400 001)
530309(BSE)

IV | Listing

v Stock Code

12
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATICNAL LTD.

Vi ISIN No.(Demat No.) INE 368001017
NSDL & CDSL

Vil | Registrar and Share Transfer | Alankit Assignment Ltd. 2E/21, Jhandewalan Extension New
Agents; Delhi- 110 055

Ph: 011-42541234/23541234

Fax: 011- 23552001 -
E-mail; info@alankit.com

| Website: www.alankit.com

Vill | Dividend Payment Date 10" Oclober, 2012

{for the financial year 2011-12)

IX. Market Price Data:

During the financial year under review, High/ Low prices of the equity shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange, Mumbai during each manth is as follows:

| Month B High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)
April, 2012 20.75 S 5 B
My 20.00 16.15
. 18.70 1620
S 5 YT R T X
August, 2012 (1885 16.80
| September, 2012 - 19.65 16.00
QOctober, 2012 18.80 15.05
November, 2012 18.45 | 16.00
December, 2012 19.60 | 17.05
January 2013 ~ | 20.00 1 17.05 |
| February 2013 19.680 17.40
March 2013 11880 - 11505
(X) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM __

FPresently the Shares Transfers, which are received in physical forms, are processed and the share certificates
returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipts, subject lo documents being valid and complete in
all respects.

(X1} Distribution of Share holding :
{(A) Distribution of Share holding as on 31" March, 2013

No. of Shares held | Shareholders s | MNo.otShares ]
Mumber % to Total Shares % to Total

9 Upto 500 _1o0s 7085 208735 1551
mn: - Sco ; ._mn.. : ._ u.up. v = Amnmwm . A..mmm..| =
11001-5000 | 177 | 1242 | 408815 _| 11,055 |
| 5001 — 10000 17 I G 5 [ T 130103 3518 |
| 10001 - 20000 11 {or7 168223 4,549 -
20001 - 30000 2 0.14 %mum 1.251
30001 = 40000 5 0.35 186609 5.046
40001 = 50000 2 0,14 94817 2.564
50001 = 100000 5 | 0.35 335676 9.077
En__m_E m_._a maucq G 0,45 1959072 52.98
Total 1424 100 3698000 100
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{B) Shareholding Pattern as on 21% March, 2013 ;

Categories Mo. of Shares % of Shareholding
Indian Promoters 2141090 57.80
Persons Acting in Concert 45000 1.22
Institutional Investors Ml NIL
Corporate Bodies 1510410 40.84
Indian Public MIL MIL
Mon Resident Indians. 1500 0.04
Total 3658000 100

Those shareholders who wish to know more about the same may contact the company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent or Share Department of the company.

(Xl) DEMAT

As on 31" March, 2013, 35,05.785 Equity Shares of the Company have been dematerialized representing 97,50
% of the total Paid up Equity Share Capital.

(XW)  The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/ warrants or any Convertible Instruments.

(XIV) Code of Conduct

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all board members and senior management of the company. All
the board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code for the financial
year ended 31* March, 2013, A declaration to this effect for part of the report.

(XV)  Address for correspondence ¢

Shareholder Correspondence may be addressed to:

Begistered Office: Registrar & Transfer Agent :
Secretarial Department OR Alankit Assignment Lid,
Chandra Prabhu International Lid, 2E21, Jhandewalan Extension,
14, Rani Jhansi Road, MNew Delhi- 110 055
Mew Delhi 110 055

Ph : 011- 42541234/23541234
Ph: 011-23516567 Fax: 011- 23552001
Fax: 011 23553698 E-mail: info@alankil.com

E-mail: investorgrievance@cpil.com

Declaration-Code of Conduct

All the Board members and the senior management persannel have, for the financial year ended 31* March, 2013
affirmed compliance with the code of conduct laid down by the Board of Directars of the company in terms of the
listing agreement with stock exchange.

FOR CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AKASH JAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

for and on behalf of the board of directors aof
CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

PLACE: NEW DELHI

AKASH JAIN
DATE: 27th August, 2013 CHAIRMAN
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

CEOQ/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
{(Under Clause 49(V) of Listing Agreement)

To,
The Board of Directors
Chandra Prabhu International Limited

| have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31% March, 2013 and
that to the best of my knowledge and beliel:

(2) (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
{ii} these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the company's code of conduct,

(¢) They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reparting and that they
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and
they have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such

internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

id) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit commitiee
(i} significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(il} significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements: and

{iii) inslances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial
reporting.

FOR CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AKASH JAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR




REPORT OM CORPORATE ERMANCE @
SRR IN B s CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta,

The Members of Chandra Prabhu International Ltd.

Governance by Chandra Prabhu International Limited (the

We have examined the compliance of Corporate
use 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said

Company) for the year ended on March 31, 2013 as stipulated in Cla
Company with the stock exchanges.

s of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examinalion

d implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the

s neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of

The compliance of condition
was limited to procedures an
conditions of Corporate Governance. Iti
the Company.

the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1o us and the representation
agement, we cerify that the company has complied with the conditions of
iause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

In our opinion and 1o
made by the Directors and the man
corporale governance as stipulated in C

We state that no shareholder grievance is pending for a peried exceeding one month against the company as per the

records maintained by the Shareholder's Grievance Commitiee.

= neither an assurance as to further viability of the Company nor the efficiency

We further state that such compliance i
= conducted the affairs of the Gompany.

or effectiveness with which the management ha

FORM/s J P 5 & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004086N

J. C. VERMA
PLACE : NEW DELH! PARTNER
M. No. 83210

DATED: 27th August, 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To THE MEMBERS OF
M/S. CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audiled the accompanying financial statements of M/s Chandra Prabhu International Limited [“The
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheel as al March 31, 2013, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a frue and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1958 (“the Act"). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of fternal control relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true EI;"L'E fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued Ey the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonahle
assurance about whether the financial slatements are free from material misstatemeant.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
malterial misstalement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the audilor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evalualing the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audil
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the kbest of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial
stalements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;




INDEPENDENT AUDITOHS' REPORT

a)
b)
c)

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the stale of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013,
in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Profit for the year ended on that dale; and
in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in lerms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a

statemant on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and & of the said Order to the extent applicable, on the

basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according

to the information and explanations given to us.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e}

Place :Mew Delhi
Dated : 30/05/2013

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ocur knowledge and belief
weare necessary for the purpose of our audi{;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books

the Balance Sheel, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account,

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with
the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken cn
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause {g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act,
1956,

ForJPS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRM. 0040868

CA JC VERMA
Partner
M.MNo.83210
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE

In cur opinion, based on the information and explanations furnished to us and such checks as we considered
appropriate in the normal course of our audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we further report that:

i a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of its fixed assets,

o) Physical verification of major assets was conducted by the Management during the year, which in aur
opinion is reasonable having regard 1o the size of the Company and nature ofits assets. Mo material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification as compared with the book records, j

c) The fixed assels disposed off during the year, in our opinion do not constitute a substantial part of the
fixed assels of the company and such disposal has, in our opinion, nat affected the going concemn of the
company.

iil.  Inrespect ofits inventories ;

a. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at reguiar interval
during the year except for stock in transit,

b. In our opinion and according o the infermation and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequale in relation to the
size of the company.

. The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, and in our opinion, the
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to the book records were not
matarial.

jii.  In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted or laken by the company to/from companies, firm or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans, secured
or unsecured to three companies, firms, or other parties covered in the register maintained u's 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956,

b, As informed, the company has taken loans, secured or unsecured from directors covered in the register
maintained w's 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal
control syslem commensurale wilth the size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of
invenlory, fixed assels and also for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, no major
weaknesses have been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these areas.

v.  Inrespect of the contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 201 of the Companies Act, 1956

a) Based on audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and explanations provided oy
the management, we are of the opinion that there are no transactions or contracts that need to be
entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1556,

vi.  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

vii.  In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.
vii.  According to the information and explanation given to us. the Central Government has not prescribed

maintenance of cost records under Section 203 (1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1958,

i, In respect of statutory dues

a. The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory duss
including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Value
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i,

xii.

i,

X,

xXv.

i,

xvil,

il

®iX,
NN,

EEAR

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30/05/2013

Added Tax, Central Sales Tax, Service Tax, Gustoms Duty, Excise Duty, Gess and other statutory dues
as applicable 1o it excepl in certain instances where delay were noliced.

b. Cn the basis of information and records produced before us, undispuled statutory dues which are
outslanding as on 31.03.2013 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
are Income Tax Dues for the financial year 1895-96 ¥ 7,34 312/

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year March 31, 2013. Further, the
company has not.incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit or in the immediately
preceding financial year,

Bases on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanation given to us, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulled in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture
haolders.

In our cpinion and according to the explanations given lo us and based on the information available, no loans
and advances have been granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhiymutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 4(xiii} of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003, are not applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of records and evaluation of the related internal controls, we are of the opinion that
proper records have been maintained of the transactions and contracts and timely entries have been made in
those records. We also report that the Company has held the investments in ils own name.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, where the Company has not
given guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions, during the year,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations _qi;rr;,-n o us term loans have been applied for
the purposes far which they were obtained during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the overall examination of the Balance Sheet
of the Company, we are of the opinion that there are no funds raised on short-term basiz which have been
used for long-term investment and vice versa.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

Curing the year, the Company has not issued any debentures,
The Company has nol raised any monies by way of public issue during the year,

In our opinion and explanation given lo use, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported
during the year that causes the financial statements to be materially misstated.

ForJP S & COMPANY

Chartered Accountant
FRN: 004086N

J C Verma

Partnar
M.MNo. 83210
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BALANCE SHEET

CHAMDRA PRAEHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013

Amount in T

Particulars Mo s A3 8t
Jisr March, 2013 Fls¢ March, 2012
I EQUITY ANMD LIABILITIES
(1) Sharcholder's Funds
{a} Share Capiral 3 36,980,000 0,980,000
() Reserves and Surplus 4 62,178,067 47 T1R 412
(2} Non-Current Liahilitics
{a} Long-Term Borrowings 3 281,911 310,944
L) Defereed Tax Liabilites (Met)
() Oither Long Term | dabilities -
{d) Long Term Provisions 6 - 5,204
_[:'i_}_(:urn; nt Liahilitics
(a)] Short-Term Boreowings 7 2 ITIETS 20 321 407
(b} Trade Payables f 117,756,304 81,590.907
() Cher Current Luabdlines 9 112,133 467 63,068,248
{d}y Short-Tenn Proviswons 10 [ 12,150,055 13,042 822
Toeal 369,873,678 274,038,004
ILASSETS B
(1] Mon-Current Assets
fa) Fived Asscrs
Tangible Assets 1 4267921 8 ,5H7 488
(b} Mon-current mvestments 12 4l 403 2 866,403
(¢} Dreferred rax assets (net) 13 447,671 423,928
() Long term loans and advances 14 18,077 439 13,610,299
{£) Orther non-curtent asscts -
(2) Current Assels
() Curtent investments -
(b) Inventones 15 106,974,033 0% 853 850
() Trade eeceivables 16 B6,589.015 74,006,347
() Cash and cash equivalents 17 13,052,260 15822677
{e) Short-term loans and advances 1B 138,922 237 (4,784,769
() Other current assets 19 1,076,233 #2183
Togal 369,873,678 274,038,004
Sigmificant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1 to 34

As per our Report of even date.
FOR JPS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRM : 0040861

CAJC Verma
Partner
M Mo : 083210

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30/05/ 2013

For Chandra Prabhu International Limited

Akash Jain
Managing Director

Prakash Groyal
Director




PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Chandra Prabhu International Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended on 31" March, 2013

Amount in T

5 No |Particulars Note Irﬁ;f: Jj::;n;:;‘j Ford L:;.:’:u:’
R P Flst March, 2012
I |Revenue from operations 20 ) H!H.ﬁa{],iﬁ 700,964,578
I |Other Incame 21 5,062,727 3,554,603
mn Total Revenue (1 +11) - . EB3,603,355| - 704,519,181
IV |Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade 22 535,314,389 725,819,472
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 23 (13,120,184) (53,980,678)
Employvee Benefit Expense 24 3,549,976 3,177,540
Financial Costs 25 10,407,012 5,334,640
Depreciation 11 1,037,301 1,006,030
Other Expensas 26 iﬂﬂl‘] _E: v ik 772,616
Tatal Expenses 861,078,610 681,129,620
v |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax - 1) 22,524,745 23,389,560
VI |Exceptional ltems 27 4.3;}.0,[](;[]- - e
VIl [Profit before extraordinary items and tax [V - V1) 26,844,745 23,389,560
ViIll [Extraordinary Items -
X |Profit befare tax [Vl - VII) 26,844,745 23,389,560 |
X |Tox expense: i
(1) Current tax 7,800,000 8,700,000
(2} Previous year tax Adjustment 282,358 {368,547)
(2] Deferred tax Assets (23,743} 3,915,231
Xl Frofit{Loss) from the perid from continuing operations {1%-X) 18,786,130 11,142 876
X Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
X |Tax expense of discounting operations - -
XV |Profit/{Loss) fram Discontinuing operations (X1 - X1 L = -
XV Frofit/(Loss) far the period (X1 + XIV) 18,786,130 11,142,3?6-
XMW1 |Earning per equity share:
Basic & Diluted 28 5.08 3.01

As per our Report of even dare.

FOR JPS & COMPANY For Chandra Prabhu International Limited
Chartered Accountants

FRN : (04086

Akash Jain Prakash Goyal
CAJC Verma Managing Director Diirector
Partner
M Mo. : 83210
Place : Mew Deltu
Dated : 30705 /2013
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CCASH FLOW STATEMENT

CHANDRA PRAEHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Amount in NJI

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit hefore tax & extra ordinary itcms as per Statement of Profit And Loss
Adjustment for @

| Jepreciation

Interest Expense

Miscellaneous Expenditure (Amortsed)

Orther Income

Laoss on Bale of Fixed Asscts

Operating profit before Working Capital change

Adjustment for :

Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payable

Increase/ {Deceease) in Other Current Liabilities

Increase,/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provision

(Inceease) Decrease in Inventones

(Tncrease)/ Decrease in Trade Recetvable

(Tnerease)/ Diecrease in Short Teom Leoan & Advances

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Agsets

Cash Generated from Operations

Income Tax paid

MET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)
B-CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase) of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assers

(Parchase) of Investment

Sale of Investment

Interest Receved

Discount Recerved on DEPH

Prov

Unclatmed Credies

O N .h____._r:".n reepur

Speculatve Profit on Currency

Muc, Income

MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1)
C, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIT
Proceeds from boreowings

Dividend  Tawd

(Drecrease)/ Incecase 1n 1 ong Teom Provigion
(Dreceease)/ Tncrease in Loan & Adv
Interest Paid

MNET CASH PROCEEDS FROM FINANCE ACTIVITIES ('C)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+D14 C)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT START OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT CLOSE OF YEAR

For the year Ended | For the yvear Ended
31zt March, 2013 3st March, 2012
26,844, 745 23 389,560
1,037,301 1,006,030
7,471,730 4,588,161
- 195,813
(53,562,727) (3,554,603)
217,909 2
30,008,958 25,624,961
(947,533) 898 840
36,165,397 48,057 644
47,085,219 17,081,367
(21,334) 24,704
(13,120,183) (63,980,678)
{12,582, 668) (38,329 .514)
(74,274,826) 29 530,835
(994,050) 63,0174
11,318,980 18974233
{8,845,000)| (6,531.453)
2,473,980 12,442 780
(1,916,853) (536,300
5,938,600
2,400,000 S0 0K
1,744,206 1,146,006
1,158,138 1,861,807
51,526 -
1,200,000 -
356,828 -
94,619 371,187
11,027,084 3.342.700
(29,033) (3,044,825)
(4,297 908) (4,269.341)
(5,264) 1,726
(4,467,540) (2.991.012)
(7,471,730) (4,588.161)
{16,271,475) (14,889 613)
(2,770,411) 895,867
15,822,677 14926 810
13,052,266 15822477

As per owr Repost of even daie.
FOR JPS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRM: 0040868

CAJC Verma
Partner

M No: 083210

Place: New Delhi
Dhated : 30,/05/2013

For Chandra Prabhu International Lid,

Akash Jain

Managing Director

Prakash Goyal
Director




[ wotes CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2013

Mote Mo, 1

Background

Chandea Prabhu Inteenational Ltd. is 2 Company segistered with Registras of Companies, Delhi & Haryana, New Delh
The Company is a Public Limited Company whose shases are listed in BSE. Chandea Prabhuy International Lid. is a well-

known name in the trading of Synthetic Rubber & Chemicals and Coal.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

These hmancial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis, in accordance with
applicable accounting standards tssued by Instimate of Chartered Accountants ol India and provisions of the Companics
Act, 1956,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial starements 0 oaformity with penerally accepred  accounting principles  reguies
management to make cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of (ﬁnﬁngcnt liabilitics at the date of the financial statement and the result of operation during, the reporting period end.
Although, these estimates are based upon managements best knowledge of current cvents and action actal results could

differ from these egtimartes.

Fixed Assets
Tangible fixed assers are stated at cost of acgutsition including ncidental expenses less deprecation. All costs including
financing costs tll the assers are ready to e put to use are adjusted to the carrping amount of fixed assets

Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided on Wiitten Down Value Method in accordance with the rates prescribed in Schedule
XIV of the Companies Act, 1956

Impairment of Asscts
Where there is any indication that an asset is unpaired, the recoverahle amount, if any, 15 estimated and imparment loss 1
recopmized to the extent carrying amount cxceeds recoverable amount.

Investments
All long-term unguoted mvestments are valued at cost.

Inventories.
Traded poods mventories are stated at lower of cost or net realuzable valve.

laventory of shares 15 valued at cost.

Foreign Exchange Transaction
Gain/Losses ansing out of Auctuation in exchange rates are accounted for on the basis of payments, Fluctuation n
foreym exchange realization is heing ceedited / charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benchis will flow to the Company and revenue
can be reliably measured.

Sales are recopnized when the products are shipped or services rendered, Sales Tax and Value Added Tax are excladed
Dhividend from investments is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss on receipt biasis
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NOTES 1 CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

11

14

Employee Retirement Benefits

I. Provident Frond

The cligible employees of the company are entitiled to receive benefit under the Proident Fund | a defined contribation
Plan in which the employees and the company make monthly contrbutions at a specificd percentage of the covesed
employee's salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary) which 1= recopnised as a expense in the statement of profit & loss

account. The contrtbutions as specified under law are pad o the Government Provident Fund.

2. Gratuity Frnid Schene

The company has taken group gratuity msurance scheme from L1C of India undes defined contribution plan . The
company accounts for lability of futire gratuity benefir based on Actuarial valuation on projected unit credit methaod
carnied out for assessing habiliny as ar the reporting date, Acrurial gans and losses are recopnised.

-5 Compm:m’m’ AAbsenres
The lability of leave encashment and other compensated absences i recogmised on arithmetical basiz at the end of the

year arc charged to revenue cach year.
4. Errployer Pension Schere
Employees contnibution to Employees Pension Scheme, @ defined conteibution plan is made in gocordance with The

Employess Pension Scheme, 15995,

§, Oeher Empiayes Benefiti
Accidental Tnsurance Scheme, defined contribution plan is faken from Aviva Life Insurance

Taxation

al

Current % is derermined ag the amount of tmx payable in respect of taxable ncome for the period.

being the difference in income and accounting that orgnates i one period and capable of reversal I one of more

subsequent peood,

Earning Per Share
Fasic carnings per share are calculated by dividing the net probit oc loss for the period attobutable to equaty shareholders

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the Inditeer Method, wheeely peofic / (loss) before extrapedinary tems and tax s
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash namre and any defermals or aceruals of apst or fatare cath recepes o
payments. The cash flow operating, investing and financing acitivities of the company are segregated based on the

available information

Segment Reporting

Tdenesfication of sepaenis

The company identfies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of nsks and retuons and the internal
organisation and management structure, The operating segments are the sepments for which sepaeate financial
information s available and for which operanng profit/loss amount are evaluared regulady by the EXeCUHYE manaEement
in deciding how o allocare resouces and in assessing perflormance

Abfvcation of romsmon osis;
Common allocable eosts are allocated to each segment pro-rata en the basis of revenue of cach segment o the okl

revenue of the Company.




m CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

[ maflncaved itomes:

Unallocated items include income and expenses which are not allocated to any reportable business segment,

Sepmmens Podicer;
The Company e azes 15 scpgment information in confosmiby with the accounting nolicies adopted for preparin roand
pramny P K } BT ] i ¥

presenting the Financial Starements of the Company as a whaole,

5 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized when there is 2 present legal oblyaton as a result of past events and where 1t is probahle that
there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation

can be made

Contingent hahiliies are recognized only when there iz a possible obligation adsing from past events due to ocourrence
of fon-trourrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the contral of the Company or where any
present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resouces are where a reliable estimate of the
obligarion cannot be made, obligation are assessed on going basis and only those having a Contingent Asscts are nor
recognized in the Finandal Statement,

Mote Mo, 2
Notes on accounts for the year ended March 31, 2013

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupec.

Note 3
Share Capital Amount in T
[ 5No [Particulars | As at 31.03.2013 As at 3-1.n3.2u12'|

1 Authonzed
Equity Shares T 10 par value
SO00000 Esquty Shares 30,000,000 30,000 000

2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
Equity Shares T 10 par value
JODE000 qut}" Shares ]"l.:||3' p:lid L 36,980,000 36,980,000

Total 36,980,000 3{5,‘J5€D,DIJUJ

The company has only one class of shares referred to as Equiny Shares having a Par Value of F 10/ cach Each holder of
i ¥ &
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of shares capital as at March Hse, 2013
and March 31st, 2012 is set our below:

[Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As ar 31032012
Shares outstanding ar the beginming of the year 3,008, 000 3.6%8,000

Add: Shares Tssued duning the yeas

Les
Shares outstanding at the, end of the year 3,698,000 | 3,698,000

hares bought back during the year

26




[\-7]

acl

R R

NOTES

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

L

Letarls ﬂfs-lrmn_'hufdcr.'; ﬁ:’?fil'n’hg more ffhan 5% share in the COMPAny: -

MName of Shareholder Ason 31032013 | As on 31.03.2013
Akazh Jain .
Mo, of shares 345004 345000
% held a 9
Wikas Jain
Mo, of shares 33310 ZHH00
% held 9 [}
Piyush Jain
MNo. of shares 345000 190000
%o held 9 5
Hemlata _[mn
Mo, of shares GG 30 365000
% held 17 10
Crajraj Jain
Mo of shares = F2R000
% held - 14
Mote : 4
Reserve 8 Surplus - Amount in ¥
5 Mo |Particulars As ar 31032013 As at 31.03.2012
1 General Reserves E
Crpening Balance 3,380 291 3,089 201
Addi- Transterred from Surplus 300,000 300,000
3,680,201 3,389,291
2 |Surplus (Profit & Loss Account) -
[J]’mning Balance 44329121 377 84,153
Add: Met Probit after tax 18 786,130 11,142 876
Amount available for appropriation T 63,115,251 48927 029
Appropriatons:
Proposed Dividend 3,698 000 698,000
Tax on Proposed Dividend G628 475 599 908
58.THR. 776 44,679 121
Amount transfered o General Reserves B0, 000 300,000
Surplus - Closing Balance 53,48%,.776 44,320,121
Total 62,178,067 47,715,412 |
Mote: 5
Long Term Borrowings Amount in T
| 8 No [Particulars . As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
1 Secured Loans
- From Bank (Vehicle Loan) 281,911 -
- From Other Parties (Wehicle Loan) 310,944
I Total SR 310,944

Secured apainst vefaede fnawoed
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CHANDRA PRAEHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Repayment Schedule for Long Term Borsowings are as follows:

As ar 3lst March, 2013

Amountin ¥

-

Repayrment Schedule

- 1years

1-3 years

5 MNo. |Particulars As ar 3L03.2013
Included in Other Included in Long Term
Current Liabilities H:’ar:uwmgs
Secured Loans
From Bank (Vebacle Loans) 493,043 211,132 2100
From Other Parties (Vehicle Loans) 310,944 310,944
Unsecured Loans
From Other Parties S0, 000, (KD 0,000, 000
Total 50,803,987 50,522,076 281,91 [J
As ar Flse March, 2012
Amount in T
Repayment Schedule
. ] 0-1years 1-3 years
5 Mo. |Particulars As at 31.03.2012
Included in Cither Included in Long Term
Current Liabilites Borrowings
Secured ANs
From Bank (Vehicle Loans) 258,905 2HE, 205
From Other Parties (Vehicle Laans) CRT. 662 676,718 310,944
—
Total | 1,276,567 | 965,623 310,944 |




CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Maote b

Long Term Provisinns

Armount in T

S Mo |Particulars

Ag at 31 .ﬂ.‘a.ZﬂllH

As at 31.05.2012

Provision for employee benefits

Leave Encashment 5,204
Total - 5,264

Mote: 7
Short Term Borrowings Amount in ¥
5 Mo [Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31032002

Loan Repayable on Demand

From Bank (Secured - sce footnote)® 25373874 20 321 407
Total 28,373,874 29,321,407

*errd Loan from barks comsrt of averdrigft facitities. There are seeured qparnt the _5:.-_.|-r.'.-,r."_:gm.'?a'.-:.'.-: of e

Mote: 8
Trade Payable

director and  #hrd party codlateral Tecwely

Amount in T

S Mo |Particulars

As at 31.03.2013

A= ar 31.03.2012

1 Sundry Creditors for Material/Supplics:

Foreign Creditors 41,748 372 67 474,448
Tndian Creditors 73,563,982 8.7106,4806
2 |Accrued Expenses and others 443 950 5399973
Total 117,756,304 81,594,907
Mote: 9
Other Current Liahilities Amount in T
S Mo |Particulars As at 3L.03.2013 Ag at 31.03.2012
| |Current maturities of long term loans /Finance Lease Obligations
Secured Term Loans
- From Bank { ses footmote beloa) ™ 211,132 288,905
- From Other Parties | see foomote below)** 310,944 670,718
7 |Unsecured Loans
Fromn Orher Parries 50,000,004
31 |Advance From Customers 43042 930 51,022,739
4 |Imestors Education & Protestion Fund will be credited by the follawing amounts, ar
and when due
Unclaimed Dividend 231,068 435,694
53 |Other Payables
TS, Service Tax, VAT 15,913,773 10,594 532
Employee Benefits 18,556 25,221
Govt, Dues T34 313 1,372,947
Oither Liabilitics 70,742 (51,492
Total 112,153,467 65,068,248

* Term Lo from HDFC Bank Secursd against bypotecation of car Jriea

* Termw Laan from Padiane capital Lid Sevred against bypatecation of oer At
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD,

MNote: 10
Short Term Provisions Amount in ¥
[ S No [Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
B Provision for employee bencfits
Gratuity - 10,105
Leave Encashmene 23,580 34 809
2 Provision - Others
Prowvision for Tncome Tax 00,000 8,700,000
Provision for proposed dividend 3,098,000 3,698 000
Provision for Dividend Disteibar m Tax 628475 399 908
N Tatal 12,150,055 B,l‘.l-iz,ﬂﬂ
Note : 11
Depreciation Amount in T
Mo I For the Year ended| For the Year ended
3lst March, 2013 31at March, 2012
1 |Depreciation 1,037,301 1,006,030 |
] Total | 1,037,301 I,rlﬂﬁ,ﬂ.Lf
MNote : 12
MNon Current Investment Amount in T
'S_Nu. Particulars Az at 31,05.2013 As at 31.03.2012)
i Trade lovestments (valued at cost unles 8 stated otherwise)
Investment in equity instruments (Unguoted)
STH292 equity shares of Hilton Rubbers Lad. fully paid up 60,403 k403
(Face value T 10/ per Share)
240000 equity shares of Vishakan ¢ Wverseas Lid. fully pand up - 2.A00,000
formely known as Chandsg Prabhu Orverseas Led,
(face value & 10/ - per Share)
Tnﬂ 466,463 Z,Hﬁ6,4fi.l|
MNote : 13
Deferred Tax Assets Amount in ¥
Particulars As ar 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
Computation of Deferred T ax (Assed) S Liabiligy
Depreciation an 31sr Marech 2013 - as per Companics Acr 1954 1,037,301 1,006,030
Depreciation as on 315t Masch 2003 - as per Income Tax Acr 1961 1,023 550 270 763
Timing Difference 13,742 126,267 |
Add:  Provision fur retioment henefirs 63,097 71,652
Less:  Provision for Doubtful Debis adjusred 10,414,026
Less:  Provision for Grauity adjusted 240,216
Less:  Unahsorbed losses adjusted e 2,214 320
76,839 (12,670,652)
lax on ahove ar 30,909 23743 3,915,231)
Less: Diclerred Tax Assets as on 0st Apeil 2012 (Opening) 423,928 4,339,159
Deferred Tax Assecs 447,671 42;5,&
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Mote : 14

1 amg Term Loans and ‘\dunﬁ 5
q NJF

Farticuls ulars
—F

Security D L'pn’)sit
Unsecured, Congidered (inad
Balances with Goye, Authorities
Unseeured, Congidere d Cieend
Antt Dumping Dy Rer
Anti Dumping Duty Receivable (FRIy)
%% Additional Dty

Income Tax Recoverable Ay

Receivahle

Other Loans & ﬁdw‘an_q;ei

Fkam Leasing And Financ Con, Lrd

e compamy by CELAT g

Mote : 15
Inventories

8 No. [Particulars
Synthetic Rubber
Shares

{raal

MNote : 16
Trade Ree u_whlr
f:-Nu l.i:luul.-l.n

Unsecured, considered , grond
Other Trade re ;cwahh_s

Unsecured, o onsidered oo

Mote : 17

Cazh & Cash E gun"s]cnt

8 No._ |Particulars
1 C:ue.h-:n-HamI
Cash Balance g4, e P—

2 |Cheques/DI) in Hands

3 Balances with Bank
On Cureent Aceounts
Unclatmed Dividend Account

In Freed Dieposir
Depaite bavrng arpina mratue
BRI of the FEpRTiRE date,

civable frber g fodowsi#

{reder mags Bedowj*

19992000

— —
e swim o F 2767 FR2S {7 "—f"'/\.'l" MI2AN02) by g hauw ai roverabl
e affiee o Clrtarmr At arsty, Newr Defby an .iI'Ji:_I'\’"I' of Nynerkerivs Fladlyer 1%,
Jfrer arder g o3iaaf2ar

—= - e e - -
103,279 650 92,067 495
1,304 889 1,786,355

— —_—
Trade receivables cutstanding for a perigd exceeding six months

B excerding 3 manths bt due Jor realiations mathcy 12

Ry L=,
Sub Total (€ ¢ i 3,856,2:
] Toal[A + B + B+l 3,052, 35 15822 6
__-_'_'_"—-—_‘_‘—-—_‘— — = e

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

—_Amountin ¥
_As at 31.03.2012

2-{‘-:::'.]"_]

746,675,
2,020,904
15,245 075"
38082

Iﬁt!.l'.'-"'? ?"39 Hl:'ilﬂ' E'J‘]'
R I depoisted .rml'-'.l ,':urr’. Far AAnk E:f‘

Dw resosed by

KHS-58) o the sart er years bar beew do el o5 favour af

Amount in T
AR_aI! 3.03.2012

As 031032013

38D 464

'\rnm:nT mn < i
As ar 3 31 ﬂ]- JLI'IZ

6,194,142 10,734 543

80,394,873 (63,271 804

i e

Amount in ¥

_Asat3L03:2012

1,966,428
Sub Total (A)

Sub Toal By
1,082 062

435,694
12.338,493

1'-'-.'5 I .f]ﬁﬂ
11,600,000
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD. G

Mote 18
Short Tern Loans and Advances Amount in T
5 Mo, |Parnculars Asq at 31032013 As at 31.03.2012
1 Loans and advances to Related Parties
Unsecured, Considered Good - 425,000
2 |Security Deposits
Unsecured, Considered Good 470,500 1,774,163
3 Loans and advances to Employees
Unsecured, Considered Good 241 B95 217 B68
t  |Prepaid Expenses
Unsecured, Conswdered Good 360 497 132,890
5 Balances with Govt. Authornities
TS Receivable FY, 2012-13 174,421 -
TD& Receivable FY. 2011-12 - 137,358
VAT Receivable FY, 2011-12 - 3,650
Service Tax -Recerable 1,500 -
Advance Tax FY. 2012-13 2 500,00
Advanee Sale Tax 18,858 742 13,204,448
TCS Receivable 207249 -
i |Other Assers
Advance to ."*:.L,‘;E1j1'|:||:'1'5. 113 886,506 47 890 200
DEPR Licence (advance against purchasc) 346,683 999,192
L Total 138,922,237 64, 784,769 |

Disclosure in respect of Related Party Disclosure (As per Revised AS — 15)

The Management has identified the following Companes and individuals as related parties of the Company for the year

ended 31" March, 2013 foe the purposes of reporting as per AS 18 - “Related Party Transactions™:-

{A) Name of related partics and description of relationship:

1

Subsidiarncs

Vishakan Owverseas Lid. 1007%% Subsidiary {up to 14.07.2012)
Fellow Subsidianes Mil
Associates Mil

Eey Managerial Personnel & their Relatives
M. Akash J;u'n = Managmg Diirector
Mr Vikas Jain - Brother

Companies where key Managerial Personnel & their Relatives have significant influence:
Sourh West Pinnacle Explomton Pyt Ted,

33




CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD, @

(B} Transactions carried out with related parties referred in (A)

ahove, in ordinary course of business:

(C) Disclosure required by clause 32 of

Amount of Loans/ Advances in the nature of loans outs

the Listing Agreement
tanding from subsidiaries during 2012.13

Particulars '%]
YOL{up 10 14.07.201%)
Chutstanding as on 31st March 20 13 Mil
Max. Account [)ur,sr_a.ndi:n;: dusing the year 425 000
Investment i shases of subsidiaries of the Con 2,400,000
Amouat Grven during the year Nil

Pente: VOIL: Vishakan Olverseas Lid Formely known ¢ Chandes Prabin Overseas Lidj

Particulars Key Mgt Personnel E"uurT:;;::-in““—l
Loan received 31.03.13 100,100,000 204,700 |
Loan received 31,0312 SO 000 18,000,000
Loans repaid 310513 L0010, 000 227 454
Levans repand 31.03.12 300,100 L2, 000,000
Remuneation f.)ur:eraﬂdiug 31.03.2013 Mil
Remuneration Churstanding 31.03 2012 75,000
Remunerarion Paid 31.03,12 1,200,000
Remuneration Paid 31.0%.11 950,000
Balance o/s loans as on 310513 Mil Ml
Balance o/s loans as on 310317 Ml 22745 (T r) ]

Mote : 19
Other Current assers Amount in T
S No. [Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012]
1 |Ageruals
Interest acericed on FIR' 1,023,976 82,183
2 |Other Advances Receivable
Other Receivahle 16,478 =
Excess Paid Under 116 Grroup Gratiiry Scheme* 33,770 .
Tutal 3 lﬂ?ﬁ,?ﬁi __ B2183
*As per the LIC actuarial assumption the gratuiry oblipaton at the vear are T 329823/ and as per the Actuary certificare

present value obligation is T 296044/,

The above figure represents excess func

| paid 1o LIC Liroup Gratuity Scheme,

Mote : 20

Revenue from Operations Amount in ¥

“ . For the Year ended For the Year ended

S No. |Particulars 35t March, 2013 3lat March, 2012
1 Synchetic Rubber 440,570,982 322142914
2 Crilsoning 1,010,320 1,019,440
3 |Sale of Shases 399 244 '
4 |Coal 435 860,080 377,802,224

Tatal BYE,040,628 T00,%904,578
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Nooe + 21

Other Income

Amount in T

. t . . Far the Year ended Far the Year ende :!E
5 No. |Particulars 315t March, 2013 st March, 201
1 Interest on FIOR's 1,744 206 1,144 00
2 Mec Income U4 63 388 283
3 Discount recd on DEPE 1,158,138 1,861 807
4 Unclaimed Credirs - 158,507
5 Rebate & Dhiscount 1,200,000 -
[i] Profit on Sale of Land 057,390
T |Speculative Profit on Currency 356,828
i Provision no lomger required worten back 51,526 ]
- Total 5,562,727 3,554,603
Mote : 22
Purchase of Stock in Trade Amount in T
SN Particul For the Year ended Por the Year ended
o |Faricuians 31st March, 2012 Mt March, 2011
Purchase of Traded Goods i
Synthete Rubber
Domestic 67,751,387 197,268,833
Imported 330,530,121 139,775,704
Coal 417,012 881 368774035
) Tul_u_ul 835,314,380 '?25._&_51'3‘,4?2.‘.__
Imparted purchaszes are inclusive of Custom Dty & other incidental expenses
MNote : 23
Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade Amount in T
ey For the Year ended For the Year ended|
% Mo [Farhienlag ) st March, 2013 st March, 2012
1 Inventonies at the end of the vear
Synthetic Rubber 105,279,680 92 067 495
Sharcs 1,304,890 1,786,355
Cwal IR 464
106,974,034 93,853, 850
21 |lovenrorics al the bepnning of the vear
Minerals - 901,295
Synthetic Rubber 92,067 495 27,185,522
Shares 1,786 355 1,786,355
93,853,850 29,873,172
Met Increase (13,120,184) _{63,980,678)
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Mote : 24

Emplovee Benefits

= =t = . Amaount in t
$ No.paricuur e
1 [Salaries 1,605,527 | 1,712,895 |
2 |MD Remuneration 1,200,000 950,000
3 P'F Statutory Hy penses 12,563 12 BE&
4 |Leave Encashment 23 580 34,800
5 [Employer Cont. of ESI 37,330 27,202
6 - ]':r11]'?|-l":l:|'L'1' Cont. of PF 93,651 107 599
T |Staff Welfare Ex penses 395 480 260,495
& Provision towaeds Crramity Fund 63,097 71,6052
] ]‘f!npll'a}'r.'r_' Compensation 100,000 =
10 Grroup Insurance of Employes I | N -
Towlj 3,549,974 3,177,540
B *Amount has been paid to an exemployee under settdement before cowt who had filed a case against the r_'mr-.pa_n?l
agamst llepal rermination
MNote : 25
Financial Cost Amount in T
T e I
i |interest Paid on Borrowing 265,013 ]
2 |lat/hice Purchase ¢ harpes - Car 166,237 250120
b |Interest on CF Timit 3914897 3542 345
4 Letter of Credit Fxpenses 2,425 583 1.045 815
5 Commission/ Tnterest on Bl Thscount 422,103
i Financial Charges 4717 -
7 |Other Bostowing Costs 2308 462 496,350
[ Total 10,407,012 | 5,334,640 |

Mote : 27

Exceptional Items

Amount in T
= wid For the Year ended For the Year ended
‘ § No. ]P“”’ culars ] 30at March, 2013 3t March, 2012
1 Profit on dispozal of shares of Subsidiary 4,320,000 -
Total 4,320,000 | :

Mote 28

Earning per share

8 No |Particulars

Far the Year ended
st March, 2013

Amount in T
For the Year ended

B_Hii.l: & D_ﬂ_utcﬂamini;&riarg
Net profit attributable 1o equiry sharchaoldors

MNumber of shares outstandin
Basic & Diluted Eaming Per Share

lafter ra xeE)

g at the end of the reporting pericd

18,786,130

3,608,000

.08

st March, 2012

3,698,000
3
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MNote : 26
Other Expenscs ; Amount in T
S No. Particule e B
1 (Audit Fee frer Note bedia 146,068 146,066 |
2 |TInternal Audit Fee 16,854 16,854
3 RO Filing Fee 2,550 3, 00
4 Intt on Income Tax/ TDS/ Service Tax,/Mat/( ST/TCS** 189 D66 469 8499
5 |Telephone / Internet Expenses 214,351 198,820
6 |Advertisement BExpenses 107,397 06,471
T JAGM Expenses 16,130 24179
g |AMC Charges ‘ 18,300 14,800
0 |Books & Penodicals Expenses 29,033 35,324
10 |Busines: Promotion Expenses 64,895 302,050
11 |Credie Ratng Expenses 21,548 H8,240
12 Compuater Expenaes 48375 51,843
13 |Conveyance,/ Travelling Expenses 212517 172,525
14 |Commission Paid a6,0494 2947 557
15 [Pank Charpes 17,248 373,970
16 |Forcign Exchange Flucmuation 7,819,607 BE1,376
17 |Depositories Charges 32,821 33,135
14 [hscount Allowed 3082 -
19 |Flecticity Expenses 418,810 270,278
20 |Foreipn Travelling Expenses 177 456
21 |General Expenses 1,420,249 15,931
22 |Genset Expenses 222129 222677
23 |Godown Rent 1,038,000 305 200
2 Sale Tax Demand *= 2,694,852 930,159
23 |Insurance Expenses 477 880 262,236
26 |Legal Expenses 14,535 6,620
27 |Listing Fee 16,834 16,545
28 |Loss on Sale of Car 35,414
20 |Loss on Sale of Generator 182,493 -
30 |Membershop/Subscription Fee 200,325 29874
31 |[Office Runming & Maintenance Expenses 146,294 121,231
32 |Postage & Courier Charges 56,743 38,239
33 (Prating & Stationery Charges 101,299 90,561
34 |Pror Penod Expenses b By =
35 |Additonal Dty written off fmier o beba for riar pernad) - 192521
36 |Professional Fee 185,424 160,963
37 |Repair & Maintenance Charges ' T3040 22,730
18 Retaner S-h:.p Fee 312,000 312,000
19 |Secunty Expenses 10,224 21,310
40 |Testing Charges 5,393 )
41 |Vehicle Kunning & hMaintenance Expenses 419,704 220,508
42 |Preight outward 1,044,345 271,828
43 |Financial Cost - 12,403
44 [EMD Forfeited 5,700,000
Total 23,890,116 9,772,616 |

+ Tnreeest is inclusive of interest pard on sales tax Ws 13,160/~

¢ Sales Tax demand relates to assessment fnalised for FY 2010-11

37

A RS




CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

MNote Amount in T
s No.[Paricutar ] e
1 Payment to auditor comprises as under: - ~
Audit Fee 117,974 117,978
Tax Audit Fee 28 (10 28,090 |
Toral 146,068 146, (68 |
2 Prior Period Items: -
Frior Period Expenses
Professional Charges 5,899 &
. Addinonal Doty 192521
Sale Tax Demand - 950,139
5,899 1,142,650 |
MNote 29
Contingent Liabilities (not provided for) in respect of: Amount in T
'H—Hl} Contingent Liabilitieg ) 1032003 JL.03, 2012
1 [Foreign LCe $ 1325281.00 @ Rs. 55,- 83,590,455 122,851,996 |
2 Bank Guarantee (Trdian) L. -
3 Corporate (uarantee - =
4 | Demands nol acknowledged az debes and not provided for, in respect of] Nil Nil
which the matters are in appeal and exclusive of the elfect of silar
marters in respect of assessments remaining to be complered
Mote 30
Expenditure and Earnings in Foreipn Currencies Amount in T
5 No_|Particulars 31.03.2013 3L03.2012
1 |Expendinare Wil 50,443
|2 |Earnings Ml Mil
Mote 31
Value of Imports on CIF Basis
’;S Mo |Particulars 3032013

1 |Trading Goods

3478 (lacs)

R ]
1583 {lacs

Moe 32
Employees Benefit Plans
Digfined Conterbuetion Plag
A separate trust has been established cove ring gratuity hability of staff The T

Creoup Coearuity Insurance Scheme of 110 under the defined

service. The company has also taken external Arcruarial Valuation for determining the 1
considered IO

worked our as unde

Frust has tken a polic

voon 0107 /201 lunder
1 contribution plans, Fa ety emplovee who has com pleted three vears
ot more of services s elimhle for a Grramily on seperation at 15 ds ays’ beaic salaneast drown s slary} for each completed

Yrar aof

whility for furuee pratuiry benefirs bt has
Valuations fur company accounts. The assumptions of the Actuary for unfunded defined gratomty plan are
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Fair value of plan assets

_ 31/03/2013 31,03/ 2012
| al | Fair value of plan assets ar the beginning of TI-.L-_1:|_--.-;ud 25032] --
h:j A L'-:l_*-.s_j:ﬂun adjustment
€] |Acmal rerirn on plan assers 12,403
| ) |Contnbutions 237018
£l |Bensfies pasd _ e z .
I} Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period N 320 823 2,500,321
gl |Funded aratus ) 33,779 11,421
| h) Excess of acrual over estmated retuen on plan assers 1.518 11._-1|‘.-1
Actuaral pain / loss recognized
|_ ' 31/03,/2013 31/03/2012
4] [Actuarial  pain/{loss) for the perdod- chligation 3 (38,024) 1,856
bl |Actoasial {pain)/loss for the penod - plan assers {1,518 112,403
L] Total {pain)/loss for the period 6,506 (14,259
: i JActuarl (Fan) [/ loss recognized in the period - _'ﬁﬁ,'.;[itu (14,259
el Unrecogmized actuareal jjraing) losses at the end of period -
The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis
| 31/03,/ 2013 31/03/2012
i 2] |Present value of obligation az ar the end of the penod & 206 044 208,000
b} [Fanr value of plan assels as at the end of the period 320 823 250321
G Funded status / Thi nce ) 33779 4141
d)  |Excess of actual over esnmared B 1,518 IEE
el [Unrecognized actuaral (pains]/losses -- ]
B |Net asset/ luabiliey) recy pmized in balance sheet 33,779 41 421
Expensc recognized in the statcment of profic and loss
' 31/03/2013 31/03/2012]
al Current service cost 31,363 30,357
b |Past service cost =
cl [nterest cost 17.757 !-1,1%_3.
di  |Expected retumn on plan ass 0 ) :.’?.5_}9‘] 3
gl |Curtlment cost [/ (Creedir)
) |Setdement cost £ {credi) z T
F_: MNet actuarial -"k|_5|111:-.-" loss rex ||:.rl"112'.":5. 1"‘| the pesod MG 5006 -;]'1-35.':]':
) _Expenses recopnized in the statement of profit & losses 63,097 30,231
- Rr-::mu_n_;il:ial:jnn statement of expense in the statement of profit and loss.
310372013 3105720012
4] |Present value of n‘.:]ib-.ninn as at the end of 206,044 208,904
period (31,03 /201 )
B} |Present value of ohligarion as at the bepinning 208,900 1,66, 266
of the penod (31703720113
€]  |Bencfits ]'.".li:!. ) =
) Actal retarn on r.i_.'[r: ASSETE (24,047 { |_\F
L .‘::I. Acouisiton adiusrment )
[} [Expenses recopnized in the statement of profit & losses i o 63,097 30,231]
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Amaount for the current period.

31/03/2013 31/03,/2012]
al  Present value of obligation as at the end of 2964 208 900
[t "
b} Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period 320 823 230321
¢} |Surplus / Defcit 1377 41,421
_d:l Expesience adisstnent on plan (38 024 1,856
Liabilities [:();.'SJ i AN ) ] r
¢ |Experence adjustment on plan 1,518 12403
Assers (Toss) .-"_ g‘ain ]
Movement in the liability recopmized in the balance sheet, )
[ 31/03/2013 31/03/2012
a}  |Opening ner liability (317037201710 2089040 1,66, 266
bl |Expense as above H 63,097 30,231
£} |Benefits paid - =
d) Actual return on plan assets 24,047 12,403
£l |Acquisition adjustment -
Fi |Closing ret hability (31/03/2012) 296,044 208,900
Major categorics of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
31/03/2013 31/05/2012
al  \Grovernment of India Secudtes - i
.;- State Govemment securites
o) |High Quality Corporate Bonds -
d)  |Equity Shares of li-ted Companics ]
r_'j Propesty
) |Special Deposit Scheme o
£l |Funds Managed h‘l,-hfr:::ur::r 1005 100°%
B k) |Bank Balance fJ."u: Ciratuiry)
1 Total 10005 10055
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Mote 32

Sepment Reporting

The [-.I'JTI'IP:J.'W:-: 1% pl".';'.l.:lﬂllllll"lle' ,__:];l_'a,;,rlz'li n commoditics I:J."‘_'ldnlg of Rubber

main business segment.

& Chemicals and Coal, which has been wdentified a5

oM | Pasticnbars Commuoditics Other un;allm':l.'l.slr Total —|
2012-13 2:!1.1. 12 2002-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
e Revenue )
[ntersegment Sale %, 780.41 7009 65 . #,780.41 T,M19.65
Cither Income - - 55.63 3555 B5.63 35,55
Total Met Sale/ Income from opesations 8, 780.41 700965 35.63 35.55 8.836.04 704520
2 Results
Segment Results 285,70 241.24 43.63 35.55 329.33 276.79
Crperating Profir/ (Loss) 329.33 276.79
Inteest Exp 10407 42.89 |
Profit/ (Logs) Before Tax 225.26 233.90 .
Exceptional licms 43.20
Current 1Tax 121.24 A7.00
Tax related to carker veacs 2 R2 (3 G'J;]
Dreffrerd Tax (0.24) 39.15 |
Profit/{Loss) After Tax 144.60 111.44
3 Other Information
Segment Asscts 300836 2740.00 3,698,306 2 T40.00
Sepment Laablilities 2706.78 1893.00 - - 2.706.78 1,893.00
4 |Other
Capital Expenditure 987.10 84276 98710 84276
Drepreciation 10.37 10,06 10,37 1606
Mon cash expenses other than l
Depreciation
Mote 34

Due to Micro Small & Medium Enterprises

The companies has noe dues

In terms of our report of even date
For J P 5 & Company

Chartered Accountants

FRM 0040861

CAJ C Verma
Partner
M., Mo, 083210

Place : Mew Delhi
Drate : 30,/05/2013
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For Chandra Prabhu Intermnatnonal Limited

Alkash Jain

Managing Director

Prakash Goyal

Dhircctor




COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CIN No.: LETQDQDLTEIE#F'LCdeM
Company No. : 019441

Authorised Capital: Rs. 500,00,000/-
Paid up Capital: Rs. 3,69,80,000/-

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
Under Section 383A (1) of the Companies Act, 1956

To

The Members,

Chandra Prabhu International Limiied
14, Rani Jhansi Road

New Delhi - 110055

| have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Chandra Prabhu International Limited
having its registered office at 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi - 110055 as required to be
maintained under the Companies Act, 1955 (The Act) and the rules made there under and also the
provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company for the Financial
Year ended as on 31% March, 2013. In my opinion and to the hest of my information and according to
the examinations carried out by me and explanations furnished to me by the Company, its officers
and agents, | certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year,

1. The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure "A" to this certificate.
as per the provisions and the rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly
recorded,

2. The Company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure “p- to this certificate,
with the Registrar of Companies, Regianal Director, Central Government, Company Law Board
or other authorities within the time prescribed under the Act and the rules made there under.

3. The Company being a Public Limited Company has the minimum prescribed paid up Capital as
required by the Companies Act, 1958,

4.  The Board of Directors duly met 9 (Nine) times on 10/05/2012, 10/07/2012, 11/07/2012,
13/08/2012, 27/08/2012, 27/09/2012, 08/11/2012, 30/01/2013, and 08/02/2013, in respect of
which meetings Proper nolices were given and proceedings were properly recorded and signed
including the circular resolutions passed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose,

o0

During the Financial year under review, the Register of Members, were closed from 21%
September, 2012 (Friday) to 27" September, 2012 (Thursday) for the purpose of payment of
Dividend and 27" Annual General Meeting of the Company, for the financial year ending 31
March, 2012,

6. The Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Gompany for the Financial Year ended 31
March, 2012 was held on 27th September, 2012 after giving due notice to the members of the

Company and the resolutions passed thereat were duly recerded in Minute Book maintained for
the purpose,

4z
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10.

11.

12.

13.

(i)

i)

(iv)
14.

The Company has not gr
parties covered under Section 205 of the Act during the financial year.

The Company has duly complied with the provisions of
contracts specified in the section.

Act in respect of the disclosures made in pursuance of

13.

No Extraordinary General Meeting was held during the year.

anted any loan or given any guaraniee or provided any security 1o the

Section 297 of the Act in respect of

lhe Company has made necessary entries in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Section 299 (3) of the Act.

As there were no instances falling within the purview of Section 314 of the Act, the Company
has not obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, Members or Central Govarnment,

as the case may be.

The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the year.

The Company has :

Delivered all the certificates for the iransfer/transmission made during the financial year and

has complied with the applicable provisions of the Act.

HDEC Bank Limited, CMS-ATPAR Dept Lodha-1,
Next to Kanjur Marg Station, Kanjur Marg (E),
hareholders of the Company

lransferred an amount of Rs.36,98,000/- 1o

Think Techno Campus, Alpha- 3" Floor,
Mumbai-400042 as Company has declared and paid dividend to 5

@10% i.e. Rs.1 per share during last Financial Year.
Posted all the warrants to all members of the company for the dividend declared during the
financial year.

Duly complied with the requirements of Section 217 of the Act.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted Appointment of Mr. Sanjay Goel as
additignal {1ndeEendent Director) w.e.f. 30th Janauary, 2013 and Mr. Sudhaqshu Mishra has
resigned on 13" August, 2012 and Mr. Ved Prakash Goel has resigned on 8" February 2013

from the directorship of the Gompany.

e-Time Director/Manager has been made in
ad with Schedule Xl to the Act and approval of
appointment of Managing
ule ¥ (Mot Applicable).

The appointment of Managing Director/Whal
compliance with the provisions of section 269 re
the Central Governmen! has been obtained in respect of
Director/Whole-Time Director/Manager not being in terms of Sched

The Company has not appointed any sole-selling agents during the financial year.

not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government, Gompany

The Company was
cuch autharities under the various

Law Board, Regicnal Director and Registrar or other
provisions of the Act.
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18.

18,
20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32,

33.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27" August, 2013

The directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of Directors
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

The Company has not issued any further shares during the financial year.
The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year,
There was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the year.

There were no transactions necessitating the Company to keep in abeyance the rights to

dividend, rights shares and bonus shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of
shares,

The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans falling
within the purview of Section 584 during the Financial Year.

The company has made the barrowings from the Financial Institutions and has duly complied
with the provisions of Section 293 (1) (a) & (d) of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Company has net made any investments under Section 372A of the Act during the
financial year.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to situation of
the Company's registered office from one state to another during the financial year.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to the obje

cts of
the Company during the Financiaj Year

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Mem

orandum with respect to name of the
Company during the Financial Year.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to share capital
of the Company during the year under scrutiny,

The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the financial year.

There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices received by the Company,
during the financial year, for offences under the Act.

The Company has not received dny money as security from its employees during the year.

The provisions for Employee Provident Fund and F«T.‘scéllanenus Provisions Act, 1952 are
applicable to the company and company has made appropriate contributions and complied with
other applicable provisions.
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Annexure “A"

Registers as maintained by the Company

1. Minutes Book of Meeting of the Board of Directors under Section 193,

2. Minutes Book of General Meeting under Section 193.

3. Reaqister of Contracts, Companies & Firms in which Directors etc. are interested under Section
301(3).

4. "Reqister of Share Transfers.

5. Register of Directors, Managing Directors, Managers & Secrelary under Section 303,

6. Register of Directors’ Shareholding under Section 307.

7. *Register of Members under Section 150,

8

g

1

Register of Fixed Assets.
. Books of Accounts under Section 209,
0. Register of Charges under Section 143. A

*Maintained by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company M/'s Alankit Assignment Ltd.

Annexure “B"

| Whether filed R liT
S. No. Documents Filed Date of Filing | \hin Prescribed |  Additional
| . Fees Paid
. ) - - |r Time J

1. Annual Return (Form 208) 26/11/2012 ! Yes Mo

2, Balance Sheet (Form 23AC) 04/01/2013 Yes Mo

3. Profit & Loss (Form 23 ACA) 04/01/2013 Yes No

4. Compliance Certificate (Form 66) 26/10/2012 Yes No

t - - e -—q -
17/08/2012
| 5. l Form-32 25/02/2013 Yes Mo

FOR KKS AND ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
Place: New Delhi

Date: 27" August, 2013

Krishna Kumar Singh
Prop.

M No. ACS-19375

CP No. 8760




CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Regd. Off. : 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi 110055

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please complete the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall. Joint
Shareholders may obtain additional Attendance Slip on request.

Mame & Address of the Shareholder(s): Ledger Folio/DP &
Client ID} No(s).

No. of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 28" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on
Wednesday, 25" September, 2013,

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/REPRESENTATIVE/PROXY™
*Strike out whichever is not applicable,

TEAR HERE

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Regd. Off. : 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi 110055

Proxy Mo,
FORM OF PROXY o
Ledger Folio/DP &
Client ID No.(s)
MNo. of Shares
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